
 
 

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 
 
 

 
TO:           NHPS Operations and Finance Committee  
  
FROM:                  Joseph Barbarotta 
 
Cc:                 John Barbarotta, J. Mazyck, L.Perez 
 
DATE:          5/20/2022 
  
RE:                      Approval for Renewal of Contract for Custodial Equipment 
Repairs and Replacements.  
 
MEETING DATE : 6/8/2022 
            
 
For consideration and approval, of renewal of contract for Custodial Equipment Repairs 
and Replacement. A20-0469 

Hillyard Inc. 
127 Park Avenue 

East Hartford,Ct.06108 
 

 
To renew contract for Custodian Equipment Repairs and Replacements utilizing the City 
of New Haven contract not to exceed $85,000.00. 
 
The funding source is Capital Account #3C22-2261-58101 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

N e w  H a v e n  P u b l i c  S c h o o l s  

 
 
 
 
 
 

Joseph Barbarotta 
Executive Director  
Facilities Services 

 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

375 Quinnipiac Avenue 
New Haven, CT 06513 

Tel. (475)-220-1631 
Fax. (203)946-2495 


